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Please see the attached comment letter.

Kind regards,

Jonathan D. Siegel
Vice President & Senior Legal Counsel
T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc.
100 East Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21202-1009
phone: 410-345-2284
email: j onathan_siegel@troweprice.com

T. Rowe Price (including T. Rowe Price Group, Inc. and its affiliates) and its associates do not provide legal or tax advice.
Any tax-related discussion contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to any other
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. Please consult your independent legal counsel and/or professional tax
advisor regarding any legal or tax issues raised in this e-mail.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the named addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized use, cowing, disclosure, or distribution of the contents of this
e-mail is strictly prohibited by the sender and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this e-mail.



Dear Ms Munch}: and Mr.

We gr~’a.t[y app rec ia{:e the o apom.~ity to commem ~o the C om~m.~dft.y Fur u res -l’ra<{ ~ng Commissiot~

re~ated ~.o ~.he regulmion ofswa.ps. We gue writing to you on. belmlf of T. Ro>v Price Associates.
Inc, an.d [~.s affiliates, whbh serve as investment advisers to .~umemus individtmls, ins~imtions.
and im~estment fbnds, includ~n~ the T. Rowe Price family of mutual fl.mds. T. Rowe Price
currently sponsors over I20 mutual funds. As ofJune 30~ 2010. T. Rowe Price Assodates,
m~d its affiliates mmmged ov.e,~ $390 bil!ior~ b,



We wouid also like lo emN~.asiz¢ ".... 1or ~t~e Commissions th.ma careiful analysis of
tnstrumems will be sub}ected ~o regulation a.s swaps under fiae Act is crucia] *o ensaring
tl~e Act:’s objectives are acb[c~:ed and t"~al the best interests of individaai and ius~i{.uliona]
marke~ par{icipams_           ._ are served_ Accordh~ol}.-~= we recommend that *he Commissions ....... eneoura,,e

e..~mp FiX ~rward transactions ~rem me detini+ion of swaps. ~ Alfl,ouvh
lbrwards cosmetically appear re satisg~ o~e of the provisions in the de/]aitior~ of a swap under
{he Act [i.e.. an agt’eemem fl~.a{ provides !br fi~e exchange of [ or more paymeats based o~ the
value or level o~’ 1 or more curre~cies}, we be~iex."e that ~heir reaulation as swaps
aappropfiate because the costs and hardens of suct~ regulation wou{d no~ necessarily improve
{-ra,~spare~cb." or reduce systemic risk as envisioned m the goab~ of the Dodd-Fmnk
Moreover, m~t~osi~g the f>amex.vork o~’~he Ac~ on ~his mmke~ could~ in facL heighten such. risk,
The I?iX ibrward marke~ was not erie of il~e causes og the fir, ancia~ crisis and. in our view, t}~is
marke~ already has a sufl~cie~u level of {ransparency. Fm’fl,er.. lbe Aci. akeady pro~.ides ibr
reporting m al.~ F..’X tbrwarda to a. swap repository or the C[:TC even if the Freasv~ry e~empts
FiX fo~Twards [~om the defim{ion of a swa~. A.,~ -a --~"~ulk excha.t~<e. ..... trad.ina, is unlike!,~, to provide
significa~t additkma~ trm~spare~acy benet]{s or e~hmace regulators’ abiIib, to monitor risk.

\Vi[h respect to sy_tem, c ~k, F/X [brwards tend to be shorler matu.r~ts, mstruments than credi~
def~mlt or imeres~: rate swaps and thus p.resem ~o’,.ver coun{e,pam).’ risk We believe ~hat longer-
dated transactions invoh.,i~ag c.urrencv derivatives tepid to be strt~c/ured " ~ -~m rag K)rm of c.urrencv
swaps, not tb~’x.vard transactions. In aomt~ n. EiX ~_~,md:, me ol~u        specmc hedging
purposes, and {hey do ~o{ typically provide a~ opportunity for leveraged returns, as a
si~mificant porfim~ ofthe FiX tbrward market, is comprised of dd iveraNe tbrwards Settlement1
R>r 8u.cb fbrwards req~ires bilateral deI.h:e:rv of {:he ac~uai cm’~encies as opposed ~.o a r,.e~

We also believe t.tm.t a sigr~ificarfl, portion of tee markeffs F/X ibrv~ard ~ransactions a~e
conduc*ed geIweer~ bar, ks. Given the promi~e~ee of’ bm~ks {n 1he FTX market, v,,..e believe thai
v..~.,u.:m~> bank rem~]a~ors could provide adequate superv~sh>~-~ fi)r tb~s market {f market
pa rticipa~.~ were required to ~:~ansacl F/X fbrward s on~ v with desi ~.na{ed banks which ~.ould be
st b~cct to cap,tat reqmrcmems on such tra~sacti.ons bv-~heir re~ulators Of course. ~mder such
a fi’amework ~ wo~fl~.~ be m~portam l~:~r the tmiverse oi d~.s~g~ated ~,a~ks to be st~.t}~cienth" ~arge
[o ac.lhta{¢ [,gg{ cxgguUon a~d d~:ers~!~cat~on tot market part~c, pan{:s.

["u~ihcmaore. we are concerned tha~. exchange trading of" F:’X }brwards may actuath’ mcrea.se
risk. ~f ~]xed-[ncome [-ave~iors an{~ other marke~ paruc~pants are

sta,~dardized FiX fi.~rwards h,:stead of usinv c.t~stornized ira.~sactJ£ms as they do now. h liked



Bloba.! nalurc, imposing st~ch requircments on just a semnenl of lhe market mav
mc.r~ase t’~’agm@nta~ir,-~ in. ~h~ currency m~rkets,

"We also recommen(1 d’m.~: ih~ (...ommmston.s clarify @at reparchas~ a~re~mems as well as t~nder

impor~am components o!~ a money mark@t mutual f~nd’~ por~t%lio and ~,ubl~cm%

millions ef inv~stc~rs who rdv on th~s~ fi-mds fbr s~.abilitv of prh~cipal and casl~ managemem.

well i~ addition tc~ so,wing a.s an important source of Iiquidiu fbr banks and broker-dealers.
%% also do ~.~ot believe that fhllv lhnded hxstnm~ents, such as tender optRm bonds, have been or
are likdy to be ~o-arc~s of systemic risk Simi!ar~v. mare,, ~ypes of hybrid insm.m’~ems
c~, .am d~.~xd.t~ ~s that comNne vario~ls c.haracteris~:ics of securities, l%tures a’nd.:,)r options} are
~hllv tim(ted and we do -~.~o~ think their customized uature is coaducive to re~ula,io~ as swaps.
In addition, we: do not ben~ that R~]ly Rmded hyb~.d ms~rmnents me potemia~ sources of
svs~.emk" risk.

Agaha~ we very much appreciat-c the opport-unh’y to comment on the Acl given @e prmninenl
roJe tha it will Serve in @e financial regulatory iaadscape fbr years to come. It yot~ have a~sy
qaeslions on our ~:omment letter, please f~et t)ee to .]onaff, an Sieg:eJ direc.tlv at t4~ ~}~ .1,~-~

[)~ u S,tac keJ ford
R.~.~w~’~ t nc~ Ass~ciates.

v’ [c~ [ residem. P c rt f:. [Jo ~ dana ~¢r &
Chah" of Fixed h~.come Derivatives Commitme

Jo,,mthan D. Siege[
T R~-~we Price essc, cia{es., hac.
Vice P reside:m & Senior Legal Counsel

David ()estreicher. 7 Rowe Price Aascmiates. Inc.
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